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Malave, Erin KPDQ()OQQOM 219

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, April 14, 2010 2:15 PM

To: 'Gonzalez, Dara M'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Correct FEI # and Principle Address Change

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Gonzalez, Dara M [mailto:Dara_Gonzalez@ADP.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 11;41 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Correct FEI # and Principle Address Change

Please correct the FEI# for CUV1Inc, The correct FEI# should be 27-1395465, you currently have an
incorrect FEI# of 27-1329546. Also, can you please add the location address as the principle address?
That address is 2801 SW Brighton St. Port Saint Lucie, FL 34953, The email address for this
corporation is magdavilarino@yahoo.es , please contact me with any questions or concerns.  Your
prompt attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

Dara M. Gonzalez

Account Executive

Automatic Data Processing Insurance Agency, Inc.
Phone: 866-501-0474 ext. 6136

Fax: 973-845-1782

Email: dara_gonzalez@adp.com

Visit our onling demo at http://paybypay.adp.com

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of the message is not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, notify the sender immediately by return email and delete the
message and any attachments from your system.
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